

PERSONAL INFORMATION



Régis Schlagdenhauffen

 EHESS - 54, bd Raspail, 75006 Paris (France)

 (+33) 1 49 54 23 07

 rschlagd@ehess.fr

Date of birth 15/06/1979

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Associate Professor, Sociology, EHESS

Ecole des hautes études en sciences sociales
School of Advanced Studies in the Social Sciences

Teaching Chair : *Socio-history of sexual orientations*

Responsibilities: Deputy head and graduate studies chair, Department of Sociology

Research institute: IRIS, Institut de recherches interdisciplinaires en sciences sociales (Full researcher) ; Centre Georg Simmel (Associate researcher).

Areas of Specialization : Sociology of collective memory, Holocaust studies, Life-course perspective, Aging, **Gender & LGBTI studies**.

WORK EXPERIENCE

-
- | | |
|-----------------|--|
| 09/2016–Present | Associate Professor, Sociology
EHESS
54 Boulevard Raspail, 75006 Paris (France)
www.ehess.fr |
| 2015–2016 | Assistant Professor, Sociology
EHESS
www.ehess.fr |
| 2014–2015 | Assistant Lecturer, Sociology
Université de Lorraine, Nancy (France)
www.univ-lorraine.fr/ |
| 2013–2014 | Research Engineer
Cnam, Paris (France)
www.cnam.fr |
| 2012–2013 | Postdoctoral Fellow
EHESS, Paris (France)
www.ehess.fr |
| 2011–2012 | Postdoctoral Fellow
Sorbonne Université, Paris (France)
www.sirice.eu |
| 2010–2011 | Research Fellow
Freie Universität, Berlin (Germany) |

2009–2010 **Postdoctoral Fellow**
 Université de Strasbourg, Strasbourg (France)
www.unistra.fr

2005–2009 **PhD Fellow**
 Centre Marc Bloch, Berlin (Germany)
www.cmb.hu-berlin.de

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2004–2009 **PhD, Sociology**
 Université de Strasbourg, Strasbourg (France)
www.unistra.fr
 Advisor: Prof. Anne-Sophie Lamine

PhD Thesis : *The Commemoration of the Homosexual Victims of Nazism: Berlin, Paris, Amsterdam*

2004–2009 **PhD, European Ethnology (Dr. Phil)**
 Humboldt Universität zu Berlin, Berlin (Germany)
www.hu-berlin.de
 Advisor: Prof. Wolfgang Kaschuba

2001–2004 **Master, Sociology**
 Université de Strasbourg, Strasbourg (France)

1997–2001 **Bachelor, Sociology**
 Université de Strasbourg, Strasbourg (France)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) French

Foreign language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	B1	B2	B1	B1	B2
German	B2	B2	B2	B2	B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user
 Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Digital skills

SELF-ASSESSMENT				
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem solving
Independent user	Independent user	Independent user	Independent user	Independent user

Digital skills - Self-assessment grid

Driving licence B

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Projects

Ongoing research projects

 - **Homocop - LGBT mobilisation in the law enforcement.**

Funding: French government.

This study will lead to a better understanding of the conditions in which the issue of sexuality emerges within the law enforcement professions, and help to establish mechanisms for preventing and combating the forms of discrimination that are perceived and defined by the field study.

 - **Transkribus EW** - Transcription and analysis of Eugene Wilhelm's personal diary (French-German bisexual lawyer, activist and sexologist, 1885-1951) with the Transkribus software.

Publications

Books:

 - *Queer in Europe during the Second World War* (ed.), Council of Europe Publishing [forthcoming].

 - *Homosexuel-le-s en Europe pendant la Seconde Guerre mondiale* (ed.), Paris, Nouveau monde, 2017.

 - *Victims of Nazism. A Mosaic of Fates*, Strasbourg, Council of Europe Publishing, 2015.

 - *Victimes et groupes de victimes du nazisme en Europe*. Manuel pédagogique pour les enseignants et étudiants européens, Strasbourg, Conseil de l'Europe, 2012.

 - *Triangle rose: La persécution nazie des homosexuels et sa mémoire*, Paris, Autrement, 2011.

 - *Die Erinnerung an die nationalsozialistischen Konzentrationslager: Akteure, Inhalte, Strategien* (ed.) Berlin, Metropol, 2011.

 - *La Bibliothèque Vide et le Mémorial de l'Holocauste de Berlin : Lieux de mémoire pour construire l'Histoire*, Paris, L'Harmattan, 2005.

Peer-reviewed Journal Articles (since 2014):

 - "Parcours de vie d'homosexuels âgés en bonne santé", *Recherches sociologiques et anthropologiques* (RSA), vol. 48, n°1, 2017, p. 23-44.

 - "Présentation du dossier : Histoire et mémoire de la persécution des homosexuel-le-s par les nazis", *Témoigner. Entre histoire et mémoire*, n°125, oct. 2017, p. 62-71.

 - "L'invention des commémorations homosexuelles", *Socio*, n°7, 2016, p. 101-18 [http://socio.revues.org/2438].

 - "Approcher la sexualité dans les institutions pénales", *Champ Pénal/ Penal Field*, vol. XIII, 2016 (with G. Ricordeau) [http://champpenal.revues.org/9353].

 - "Approaching Sexuality in Prisons", *Champ Pénal/ Penal Field*, vol. XIII, 2016 [http://champpenal.revues.org/9499].

 - "Parler de sexualité en entretien ou comment rendre publics des propos privés ?", *Hermès*, n°69, 2014, p. 34-38.

 - "La place du genre dans les revendications mémorielles gays et lesbiennes", *Sociologies Pratiques*, n°29, 2014, p. 51-61.

 - "Une écriture du désir bisexuel est-elle possible?", *Langage & Société*, n°149, 2014.

 - "Désirs condamnés : juger les homosexuels en Alsace annexée", *Clio. Femmes, Genre, Histoire*, n°39, 2014, p. 83-104.

 = "Outlawed desires : punishing homosexuals in annexed Alsace", *Ibid.*
Book Chapters: (since 2014)

 - « The Dominant and the Dominated. Power Relations and Intimate Authorities in the Personal Diary of the Jurist Eugène Wilhelm (1885–1951) », in *The Palgrave Handbook of Masculinity and Political Culture in Europe*, C. Fletcher, et al. (Eds.), Palgrave MacMillan, 2018, p. 335-358.

 - « Genre et sexualité dans l'univers concentrationnaire nazi », in F. Bretschneider et al., *Enfermements III. Le genre enfermé*, Paris, Publications de la Sorbonne, 2017.

 - « Vécus, engagements, persécutions », in Schlagdenhauffen Régis (ed.) *Homosexuel-le-s en Europe pendant la Seconde Guerre mondiale*, Paris, Nouveau monde, 2017, p. 13-30.

 - « Punir les homosexuels sous le IIIe Reich », in *Ibid.*, p. 31-56.

 - « Aux sources d'un droit de l'homosexualité », in Marie Cornu et al. (ed.), *Les Archives et la genèse des lois*, Paris, L'Harmattan, 2016, p. 237-54.

 - « Retour sur une controverse franco-allemand. L'Affaire Paris-Berlin (1904-14) », in Liliane Hilaire-Perez (ed.), *Les savoirs mondes. Mobilités et circulation des savoirs*, Rennes, PUR, 2015, p. 109-18.

 - « Ce que nous disent les archives sur la répression nazie des homosexuels en Alsace annexée », in *Les LGBT font bouger la société : Cultures et politiques de l'émancipation*, Des ailes sur un tracteur, 2015.

- « L'écriture de l'entrée dans la sexualité dans le journal d'Eugène Wilhelm », in B. Banoun, et al.

(eds.), *Fictions du masculin*, Paris, Garnier, 2014, p. 67-82.

Conferences **Conference Organizer** (since 2014)

- « Discipliner le sexuel », *Journées d'étude* (MESHS, Lille, 8-9 June 2017).
- « Les sciences humaines et sociales face au foisonnement biographique » (with L. Arnault, E. Dion, V. Duprat-Kushtanina, E. Lagier, E. Pape, C. Perrin-Joly, J. Plé, P. Robin, B. Savinel), EHESS, Paris, March 2016.
- « Être homosexuel.le en Europe au temps de la Seconde Guerre mondiale », CNRS, Paris, March 2015.
- « Sexualités et Enfermements » (with G. Ricordeau), Université de Lille, Dec. 2014.
- « Femmes, Genre et Informatique » (with D. Diaz & V. Schafer), ISSC, Paris, May 2014.

Conference Presentations (since 2014)

- "Enquêter sur les masculinités et la santé à partir des parcours de vie ?", 8th Colloque international de recherche féministe francophone (CIRFF), 29-8-2018, Nanterre.
- "La cause homosexuelle dans les métiers d'ordre" (with J. Gauthier), 7th AFS Congrès (Association française de sociologie), 4-7-2017, Amiens.
- "Les interactions entre Etat et associations homosexuelles", « Etat et homosexualités », 27-4-2017, Centre Marc Bloch, Berlin.
- "Compensation and recognition of the homosexuals victims of Nazism in France", 11th European Social science history Association (ESSHC) Conference, 30-3-2016, Valencia.
- "Punir les homosexuels en Alsace annexée", Colloque Minorités sexuelles en Europe, 13-10-2015, Université de Lausanne.
- "Vieillesse et sexualité une enquête auprès d'hommes gays âgés", 7th Colloque interdisciplinaire d'études féministes francophones (CIRFF), 26-8-2015, UQAM, Montréal.
- "The strategical use of collective memory : Homosexual and lesbian victims of Nazism", *Gender and Genocide in the Nazi era*, 4-4-2015, Sciences Po, Paris.
- "La situation des homosexuels sous le III^e Reich", *Etre homosexuel.le au temps de la 2^{nde} Guerre mondiale*, 27-3-2015, CNRS, Paris.
- "60 ans d'Histoire des lois à travers les archives d'un juriste", *Archives et Genèse des lois*, CECOJI, Archives nationales, 14-11-2014, Pierrefitte.

Teachings **2017/18:** (since 2014)

- Aux sources de l'intime
- De l'enquête au mémoire
- Masculinités et santé
- Qu'est-ce qu'une enquête sociologique ?
- Recherches sur les homosexualités
- Transcrire et valoriser les archives

2016/17:

- Analyser les données biographiques
- Aux sources de l'intime
- Épistémologie de la sexualité
- Genre et Europe
- Masculinités et santé
- Qu'est-ce qu'une enquête sociologique ?
- Recherches sur les homosexualités

2015/16:

- Genre et Europe
- Analyser les données biographiques
- Penser les catégories sexuelles en sciences sociales

2014/15:

- Méthodes quantitatives (L3, M1)
- Sociologie contemporaine
- Méthodes du questionnaire (L2)
- Sociologie de la culture

Expertise

Grant reviewer: European research Council, Council of Europe, European Commission, FNRS (Belgium).

Journal reviewer: *Masculinities, Les Annales, Sociologies pratiques, Genre, sexualité & Société, Revue des sciences sociales, L'Homme.*

Book reviewer: Centre national du livre, Editions de l'EHESS, Presses universitaires de Bordeaux